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_ECRET:
77T

bé -1
: [aR) (FBY [,
- \-) From: Div13) (FBI)
\) Sent:  Monday, May 10, 2004 12:26 PM b6 -1
To: HARRINGTON, T J. (Div13) (FBI) b7C -1
cc: BATTLE, F ELD | 1)
(Div13) (FBI); N3] (

KDv13) (F8l, -
CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M. (Div13) (FBI) N

Subject: Instructions to GTMO interrogators.

S THORCON,NOFORN
RECORD 315N-MM-C99102

TJ,

| will have to do some digging into old file

t.

0!

lyent to
GTMO wit arly on and we discuss e eftectivenesq ~with
the SSA. We ZR31TOS1) had also met with General's Dunlevey & Miller explaining our position {L.aw bs -1
Enforcement techniques) vs. DoD. Both agreed the Bureau has their way of dong business and DoD has their bé -1,2

marching orders from the Sec Det. Although the two techniques differed drastically, both Generals believed they p7¢ -1, 2
I..:.af..a&h-’n.::mrplish. It was our mission to gather critical intelligence and evidence|

in furtherance of FBI cases. In my weekly meetings with DOJ we often giscussed]

ﬂ;ﬁg and how they were not effective or producing Intel that was reliable. | kSES)|

sesm(nw SES atthe time) and SES Appointee) ali from DOJ

Tminal Division atiended meetinas with FBI. Ve all agre were going to be an issue in the military

commission cases. | know:}')rogght this to the attenton o

i p Once the Bureau provide DoD with the ﬁndingsr
ey wanted to pursue expeditiously their methods to gel " more out of im}
we n a so calle adiine to use our traditional meth ce our timeline

i

b5 -1 Ve
b6 -1,4,5 i 1Y was
b7C -1.4,5 upl |took the reigns. We stepped out of the picture an ratiorn Tdid no
b’ -1 . panicipate at the direction of myself]j and BA We wouid receive [IRs on the resulls o
bF -1 of the process. ' ‘ L Ee— o - l|
: - . T | -
| went to GTMO on one occasion to specifica ress mg_informaaon~coﬁiih'§ from_____ i
| We (DoD 3 Star Geoff Miller, FBI, CITF tc) hiad a VTC with the Pentagon Detainee Poiicy Committee.
DUrMg this VTC | voiced concerns that the intel produced was nothing more than what FB! got using sim le
rumwm.uMmmuummm_mw and out of the US compared to the trail 0
as
proviging POMION O INe DHeNng. TTTE ’ =side of
the VTC. Afier aiiowmq:ij'fmmmldw:‘y opinjgn concerning the b1
information. The conversations were somewhat heated.ﬁagreed with me. Eﬁﬁnally ad ! bS5 -1
information was the same info the Bureau obtained. It still did not prevent them from continuing the’-&ﬁ b6 -1,2.5
methods". DOJ was with me at GTMO bC -1,2,5

Fun‘ng that time.

Bottom line is FBI personnel have not been invol
The specific guidance we have given has always

ved in any methods of interrogation that deviate from our policy.
been no Miranda, otherwise, follow FBI/DOJ policy just as you

would in your field office. Use common sense. Utilize our methods that are proven (Reed school, etc).

If you would like to call me to discuss this on the telephone i can be reached alE: b2 -1

) . -----Original Message—--

/

ALL TTELRMATICY COMIAINES
HERBING IR UNCLABSIDIRD RUCEEZ

9/26/2004

o 26422952099 . _ NHEPY 3NONM OTHERWISE .

CLASPIT ¥ S £1529DME/ LB 3ds 1 04 0V2415L

REASONZ Y i i

CECLABSIPY: ON:119-228-2028 DETAINEES-2709

ACLU-RDI 2881 p.1 DOJFBI-001373



l. \

~

Referral/Direct

Message ' jEGRéT. » : Page 2 of 3

From: HARRINGTON, T J. (Div13) (FBI)
Sent: Manday, Mav 10, 2004 9:21 AM

To: (Div13) (FBI) b6 -1
Subject: RE: pls confirm pIC -1

1 BU [od IF|
NON-RECORD

Referral/Direct

We have this information, now we are trying to go Wn EC, memo,
note or briefing paper to our personnel our position that we were
pursuing our traditiona! methods of building trust and a relanonsnip with subjects. fom

_.._or Il -

From:| goms) (FBI) b6 -1

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 10:52 AM 90 4

To: HARRINGTON, T J. (Div13) (FBI)
Cc:l Div13) (FBI); BATTLE, FRANKIE (Div13) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E.
(Divt . . : .

Subject: RE: pls confirm

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

BAU at the request of the then (GTMO Task Force, ITOS1) wrote an EC (quite long) explaining the o _4
Bureau way of interrogation vs. DoDs methodology. Our formal guidance has always been that all

in interviews in the manner that they would in the field. | ] b6 -2
long with FBI advised that the LEA (Law Enforcement Agencies at b7C -2
were nol In the pracuce of the usin nd were of the opinion results
obtained from these interrogations wer BAU explained FBI has been

successful for many years obtaining confessions via non-confrontational interviewing techniques. pg .1
b6 -2

We spoke to FBI OGC with oug, nese matters to the attention of DOJ
during detainee meetings with xpress their concerns to b7C -2

~:ias a copy of all the information regarding the BAU LHM. | believe she has provided that to b6 -1
TJ Harrington. . p7C -1

| may have more specific. information in my desk at HQ. | will search what | have when | return
(5717). -

----Original Message-—--
From: HARRINGTON, T J. (Div13) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 4.33 AM

FRANKIE (Div13) (FBL);{ —Joivi3) (FBI):l b6 -1
ubject:

: pls confirm

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Please review our control files, did we produce anything on paper???
---—Qriginal Message----- ‘
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI)

Sent: 09, 2004 2:31 PM b6 -1
To: (Div09) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T J. (Div13) (FBI) bIC -1

| m;;EEi

9/26/2004 N
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Messae _BegER Page 3 of
=SNG A
- ~ ~
(Div13) (FBI) ~ |(oiv13) (FBI) b€ -1
- Subject: pis confirm b7Cc -1
X ) SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
) NON-RECQRD
| think I've heard this several times, but let me ask one more time: bl
Has thére been any written guidance given to FBl agents in either GTMO or Iraq about o
'_mumm.:stacr clear” b/c of the interrogation techniques being used by DOD or DH ;
bl
bs
ENSITIVE
:) SENSITIVEMR LASSIFIED
SENSITIVE B Th IED
SEN CLASSIFIED
DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBIC assification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 .
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
’ Sek
9/26/2004 s -
= DETAINEES-2711
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